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Sykes,Harriet

From: Bret W. Hess <BretHess@uwyo.edu>
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 10:16 AM
To: Sykes,Harriet
Subject: RE: W_TEMP2010

Harriet, 
 
I’m glad you are feeling better. All is well here, thanks. 
 
Below are names and contact information of four peer reviewers. Thanks for the reminder. 
 
Bret 
 
Harvey C Freetly  
Research Leader 
harvey.freetly@ars.usda.gov  
Phone: (402) 762-4202  
Fax: (402) 762-4209 
U.S. MEAT ANIMAL RESEARCH CENTER  
SPUR 18D  
CLAY CENTER, NE, 68933-0000 
 
G. Cliff Lamb 
Assistant Director, Animal Science Programs Professor 

North Florida Research & Education Center 
3925 Highway 71 
Marianna, FL  32446-7906 
Phone: (805) 394-9124x106 
Fax: (805) 482-9917  
Email: gclamb@ufl.edu 
 
 
Dorian J. Garrick 
Professor of Animal Science  
Jay Lush Endowed Chair in Animal Breeding and Genetics 
Iowa State University 
225 Kildee 
Ames, IA 50011-3250 
Phone: 515-294-2080 
Fax:     515-294-4850 
Email: dorian@iastate.edu  
 

Alfredo DiCostanzo 
Professor 
Beef Cattle Nutrition and Management 
Department of Animal Science 
155A Haecker Hall 
1364 Eckles Avenue 
St. Paul, MN 55108-6118 
Telephone: 612-624-1272 
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Fax: 612-625-5789 
Email: dicos001@umn.edu 

 

From: Sykes,Harriet [mailto:Harriet.Sykes@colostate.edu]  
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 9:43 AM 
To: Bret W. Hess 
Subject: RE: W_TEMP2010 
 
Bret, 
 
Thanks! I see that it already has some participants – and that you sent out the invitation to participate. Remember that, 
when you submit it as final, you need to provide the names and contact information of four peer reviewers. 
 
I am finally feeling better – it was a long road to recovery! Is all well with you? 
 
Harriet 
 

From: Bret W. Hess [mailto:BretHess@uwyo.edu]  
Sent: Saturday, February 02, 2013 2:51 PM 
To: Sykes,Harriet 
Subject: RE: W_TEMP2010 
 
Hello Harriet, 
 
The proposal has been submitted! Sorry again for the delay. Hope all is well. 
 
Bret 
 

From: Bret W. Hess  
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 11:06 AM 
To: harriet.sykes@colostate.edu 
Subject: W_TEMP2010 
 
Hi Harriet, 
 
Joanne let me know you had questions about this proposal. The writing committee sent me a revised proposal 
late last week, but I've been traveling and haven't had a chance to enter it in NIMSS. I will try to get this done as 
soon as I have access to my computer. Sorry for the delay on this one. 
 
Bret 


